


























































































































 

116 Truman Drive, Edison, NJ 08817 
1-800-524-1439 

www.izzirigging.com 
 

June 17th, 2016 
 
 
publiccomments@njcleanenergy.com  
 
Irene Kim Asbury, Secretary of the Board 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities  
44 South Clinton Avenue, 3rd Floor, Suite 314 
Post Office Box 350 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350 

Re: Straw CRA Proposal FT17 Request for Comments 

Stephen Izzi Trucking & Rigging, Inc (SIT&R) has been in business in the state of NJ since 1973. SIT&R 
employees seventy five (75) people, of which the majority live in NJ. In review of the NJ BPU ‘s FY17 CRA 
straw proposal to prohibit all-electric fuel cells from the Clean Energy Program, it will have a devastating 
impact to our company. SIT&R is projecting an 18% loss of business; subsequent layoffs are all but 
guaranteed due to this proposal and we bid the Board’s rejection of it. 

Since 2012, we have worked with Bloom Energy to transport and stall all-electric fuel cells within the state 

of NJ. Over the last four (4) years, we have watched the all-electric fuel cell market grow to where we 

have anywhere from 1 to 3 trucks per day delivering or picking-up material for Bloom Energy. Today, the 

all-electric fuel cell market represents one of the largest markets for SIT&R and it’s a market we cannot 

afford to lose. 

SIT&R personifies a business built from the ground up on the backbone of the NJ economy. Our 

company’s stability and growth potential is under a direct and serious threat should the BPU’s not reject 

this proposal.  

We plead that the BPU not prohibit or terminate all-electric fuel cells from their Clean Energy Program.  

 

Sincerely,  

Eric J. Bober 

VP Marketing & Public Relations 

Stephen Izzi Trucking & Rigging, Inc. 
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David C. Cittadino  
Superintendent of Schools 

(732) 290-3976 
 

 
Joseph J. Marra 

School Business Administrator 
& Board Secretary 
(732) 290-3952 

 
 

Kathleen Hoeker, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent  

                 of Schools 
(732) 290-3970 

 
 

James Tuohy, Ed.D. 
Executive Director  
of Special Services 

(732) 360-4461 
 
 

J. Scott Cascone, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 

of Academics 
(732) 290-3967 

 
 

Rosanne Moran 
Director of Technology 
(732) 290-3900 x-3800 

 
 

Anahita Keiller 
Director of Arts & Cultures 

(732) 290-3900 x-3805 
 
 

Robert Eriksen 
Director of Athletics 

(732) 290-3900 x-3925 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
  

 
  
 
  
 
 

     

 

 June 10th, 2016 
 

Via email:  publiccomments@njcleanenergy.com 
 
New Jersey’s Clean Energy Program 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 
 
Re: Comment on inclusiveness for the Pay for Performance Program 
 
We are currently in the process of developing our Energy Savings Improvement Plan (ESIP) with 
Honeywell Building Solutions. We started this back in 2012 with the Local Government Energy Audits 
(LGEA) that were conducted by CDM Smith. The LGEA audits shed light on the available Energy 
Conservation Measures (ECMs) that were of opportunity for the Board of Education. With this information 
we moved forward with participating in the ESIP program to help guide, and develop an energy efficient 
project that met the needs of the Board of Education while being financially responsible. 
 
One strong motivator to move forward with the project was the available incentive dollars provided by 
the New Jersey Clean Energy program for projects aligned with the ESIP program and those 
comprehensive in nature. These available incentive dollars proved to the Board of Education that a more 
inclusive energy efficiency project was in our best interest; that the energy efficiency project would pay 
dividends for many years to come. During and after our development of the ESIP Request for Proposals 
(RFP) it became apparent that the Pay for Performance program (P4P) was the right fit for the district. The 
incentive structure was generous and promoted a broad comprehensive project which would meet our 
needs. With twenty (20) buildings that would be included in our ESIP the P4P program would be a 
wonderful tool to further our energy efficiency agenda, help the economics of the project, and provide 
the most advantage to our taxpayers. 
 
However, it has come to our attention, that despite the comprehensive nature of the project and meeting 
the 15% energy savings requirement (projected at this moment as the project is not finalized) the vast 
majority of our schools would not qualify for the program due to a minimum 200kW requirement needed 
for each building. This being the only limiting factor preventing us from taking advantage of the P4P 
program. To our understanding this is a recent requirement, as public entities were previously exempt 
from this threshold. As a result, this 200kW requirement would eliminate 15 out of 20 buildings from the 
P4P program despite the intended comprehensive energy savings that these buildings would achieve. All, 
but possibly one of our Elementary Schools would not be able to participate in the P4P program. This 
requirement would result in hundreds of thousands of dollars of lost opportunity for the Board of 
Education and reduction in energy efficiency scope, particularly in the Elementary Schools, which we 
believe is not in the best interest to our Board of Education and taxpayers. 
 
We humbly ask that the NJ Clean Energy Program consider the removal of the 200kW requirement for 
public entities, such as ourselves, as the ESIP and P4P program are wonderful avenues to help districts 
such as ourselves overcome the challenges of available dollars to operate and improve our facilities. We 
look forward to your favorable decision and appreciate your concern in this matter. 
 
      Sincerely, 

 
      Joseph J. Marra 
JJM:jt      School Business Administrator / Board Secretary 

Old Bridge Township Public Schools 
Patrick A. Torre Administration Building 

4207 Route 516 
Matawan, New Jersey  07747 

Fax (732) 583-4644 
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